

Natural avalanche observed in Northern Bridgers on Friday, January 27th. Heavy wind loading over low density, weak snow created senstive slabs. Photo: G. Antonioli

Advisory Region Bridger Range

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sat Jan 28, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Jan 29, 2017